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British Columbia Utilities Commission 
Suite 410, 900 Howe Street 
Vancouver, BC  V6Z 2N3 

Attention: Ms. Sara Hardgrave, Acting Commission Secretary   

Dear Sirs/Mesdames: 

Re: FortisBC Energy Inc. Transportation Service Report ~ Project No. 1599346 

The Commercial Energy Consumers Association of BC (CEC) was the only intervener to file 
argument in the above noted proceeding. As the CEC is fully supportive of FEI’s position, FEI 
has no comments in reply.  

FEI respectfully requests that the BCUC find that FEI’s Transportation Service Report filed on 
June 15, 2022 satisfies the relevant directives from Orders G-135-18 and G-210-20 regarding 
FEI’s transportation service model, and determine that no further action is required.   

Yours truly, 

FASKEN MARTINEAU DuMOULIN LLP 
 
[Original signed by] 
 
 
Christopher Bystrom* 
*Law Corporation 
 
 


